From:
To:

noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
Clerks Office

Subject: New Response Completed for Council Delegation Request Form

Date:

Friday, September 20, 2024 11:12:04 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hello,

Please note the following response to Council Delegation Request Form has
been submitted at Friday September 20th 2024 11:10 AM with reference
number 2024-09-20-002.

Organization’s Name (if applicable)
Woodstock Art Gallery

Name and Title of Primary Contact / Main Presenter
Danielle Hoevenaars, Head of Collections

Street Address
449 Dundas Street, Woodstock Ontario, N4S1C2

Daytime Contact Number
519-539-6749

Email address
dhoevenaars@cityofwoodstock.ca

Date you wish to present to Council
9/25/2024

How would you like to attend the Council meeting?
In-person

If attending an in-person council meeting , do you or any
members of your party require accessibility accommodations?
I have a broken foot and am wearing a walking boot, but am
generally able to navigate spaces as normal.

Use the space below to clearly outline the purpose for your
presentation to council. Provide a brief outline of your subject
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matter including your suggested outcome

I will be presenting an artwork by artist Rita Letendre, an Abenaki
Canadian artist, in honour of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation
on September 30th, as requested by Ayesha Sajid, Oxford County
Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Officer.

I will provide a brief description of Letendre's work and career,
intending to educate attendees about this important Indigenous
artist.

I will have a framed serigraph by Letendre and an information panel
displayed on easels. These will be installed on Monday September
23rd in advance of the meeting.

e Will you be providing any electronic information (i.e. a
presentation) beyond your summary above?
No

e Have you appeared before council to discuss the same topic in
the past?
No
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